
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 11:05 AM
To: Bennett, Charles (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: karegnondi

Thanks Chuck. I spoke with John O'Malia yesterday regarding the bids. Sounds like the project is going forward based on the bid results.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Bennett, Charles (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 11:02 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: karegnondi

In the news

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/02/low_bid_on_karegnondi_water_pl.html#incart_river_default

Charles M Bennett, PE
DEQ Water Resources Division
Lansing District Office
BennettC4@michigan.gov
ph 517-335-6094; fax 517-241-3571